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15th March 2024 

 
 
 
 
Dear Llyr, 
 
I refer to my letter to you of 29 February 2024. I am writing to inform the Committee I have 
given my consent to the Minister for Biosecurity, Animal Health and Welfare to lay the The 
Environment and Rural Affairs (Revocation and Consequential Provision) Regulations 2024 
(“the Regulations”) in relation to Wales. I have laid a Written Statement which can be found 
at: Written Statement: The Environment and Rural Affairs (Revocation and Consequential 
Provision) Regulations 2024 (15 January 2024) | GOV.WALES 
 
  
The Regulations intersect with devolved policy and will apply to Wales.. The Regulations 
extend to Northern Ireland, England, Scotland and Wales. The Statutory Instrument (SI) is 
subject to the negative procedure and was laid before Parliament on 13 March 2024. 
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I have written similarly to Huw Irranca-Davies MS, Chair of the Legislation, Justice and 
Constitution Committee and Paul Davies MS, the Chair of the Economy, Trade and Rural 
Affairs Committee. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
Lesley Griffiths AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Materion Gwledig a Gogledd Cymru, a’r Trefnydd 
Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd 

 


